( ) The Global Fund

To Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria

TO: Dasho Nima Wang FROM: BOS, Ms. Elin
Fund Portfolio Manager
Ministry of health, Royal Government of Bhutan
Kawajangsa, Thimphu, Bhutan

FAX: +97 52324649 DATE: 23 April 2014
EMAIL: nwangdi@health.govt.bt

CcC:

RE: Notification of Grant Disbursement

(Grant Numbei/ Disbursement Number: BTN-607-G03-H-DD09.0)

In response to your recent request for disbursement of funds under the above referenced grant
agreement, we are pleased to inform you that we have now requested the transfer of USD 200.440.97
from The Global Fund trust account at the World Bank to the bank account specified in your request.

When the World Bank has completed its internal procedures, the payment will be sent through the
international banking system to that account. The length of time this takes depends on the processes
of the banks involved. Accordingly, you may expect the funds to arrive in that account within the next
two weeks, though in some instances, this may take longer.

We will notify you of the disbursement equivalent in the grant currency, when we receive
confirmation from the Trustes.

Within one week of the arrival of funds, please confirm receipt by completing the Receipt
section below and send a scanned copy to notifications@theglobalfund.org, copying the Fund
Portfolio Manager for this grant. Afterwards please send the original copy to the address
below.

Thank you.

Receipt

To be completed by the Principal Recipient:

On behalf of Ministry of health, Royal Government of Bhutan, | hereby confirm that the above grant
disbursement was received on
(INSERT DATE).

Signed: Date:

Name:
Title:

Chemin de Blandonnet 8, 1214 Vernier, Geneva - Switzerland
Tel: +41 (0)22 791 1700 - Fax: +41 (0)22 791 1701 - www.theglobalfund.org - info@theglobalfund.org




